
ag
 rt
 
e
r
e
 

te
 
a
e
 

pa
ne
 

haw Gaetemattene ts geo BS eee a . see . L wo 

eae paket Yee oe ee ters : . gto Bint cts Spmpambsots caffe lamers thew fee eg 

' . . . “ 

} , OMNOMAL Pome HD 10 
oN : 

ie. “UNITED STATES cov oa . € 3 re . OE 

Memorandum | - CE    

  

  

    

wn
 
rn
ac
ea
ll
ie
ns
 
ka
me
 

P
E
s
 

To: Mr. Conrad | pate: 3-12-64 os 

rrou : R. H. Jevons;— . 2 an / “roster —__§_ 

- : . ft Se AY \ ‘Gendy — 

; __ gupyecr: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT b yd tip 

p.c4* "JOHN F, KENNEDY; 11-22-63 _ oN a ae Me 
DALLAS, TEXAS ioe / 4 

- x , 
1: 7 

: : . Ly 

By.arrangement through Inspector J.R. Malley, Mr. Howard Willens ge 

; wv of the President's Commission telephoned on 3-11-64, to arrange for i 

‘yf representatives of the Commission to microscopically view the bullet and , 

_ cartridge case evidence involved in the assassination of President Kennedy. / eh 

In accordance with the above arrangement, Mr. Melvin Eisenberg and 

‘Mr. David Belin came to the Laboratory on the afternoon of 3-11-64 to view the «, 

evidence. Preliminary to viewing the evidence, it was explained to them that the 

_ interpretation of bullet and cartridge case examinations depended upon'a detailed 

: and searching analysis and correlation of all microscopic phenomena appearing on - 

oe the bullet or cartridge case by an expert in the field of firearms identification. 

Very little could be accomplished by a layman making a casual observation other , 

than see the complexity of the examination. It was apparent that one of the 

objectives of the visit was to determine the best manner in which to present 

the firearms identification information to the members of the Commission. Bi 

After observing several items of evidence under a microscope, both Eisenberg ; 

ge and Belin commented that it was indeed a very complex subject for a layman = ( 

* 4 and stated that very little could be gained for members of the Commission to » 

view the evidence in this manner. Y 8 ~ \ 
ae 

During the course of the discussion, Mr. Eisenberg indicated that Ao 

was the Commission's understanding that in addition to the one bullet submitt gi © ( 

to the Bureau from the body of Officer J. D. Tippit (shot to death by Oswald), & , 

-other bu'lets had been recovered from the body of Officer Tippit. Eisenberg By 5. 
requested that, if possible, the Bureau arrange to obtain any such additional 

bullets from the local authorities and that such bullets be compared with 

Oswald's revolver. In this regard, Dallas has advised that immediately 

subsequent to the shooting, an offer of Laboratory assistance to the local 

. authorities was extended by the Dallas Office in this local murder of Tippit. 

: . oe ‘. Rec 43 
fa 62-109060 ay mess Sy a766 
: 

yy ‘ (2 - of ‘ 
: 

Te Enclosure 4c 3-/3-64% . 5 ei Gy 

tL 1 - Mr. Belmont Lon <a    Som, - 
~ 

1 - Mr. Rosen 
"  prevemed amene. 16 COS 

1 - Mr. Sullivane. .. y s HR 30 1964 

1-Mr. Malley “~~ 
; 

a ‘ “ae



‘ 
‘ 

e
n
e
r
 

e
r
e
 
t
e
e
 

Da
e 

‘o gemchergetinn ashen y 

wo
me
n.
 

ot
 

we
e 
g
e
e
 

=
 

+ 
e
h
 

b
e
t
 

| 
S
a
r
e
e
 

S
e
 

om
 

oF
 

e
m
 
e
t
 

oe 
E
e
 
a
 

Mr. Jevons to Mr. Conrad — 
RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY 

11/22/63, DALLAS, TEXAS | 
, . 

One bullet, several cartridge cases, and Oswald's revolver were subsequently 

submitted for such examination. The cartridge cases recovered near the scene 

of the shooting were identified with Oswald's revolver; however, because of 

mutilation, the bullet was not susceptible of identification. The Commission 

now desires that similar examination be made of any other bullets from . 

Tippit's body which may be in the custody of local authorities. Eisenberg 

was advised that necessary action would be taken to explore the possibility 

of securing these bullets from local authorities on behalf of the Commission. 

Eisenberg indicated that this request would be confirmed in writing. 

During the further course of the discussion, Mr. Belin advised that 

inasmuch as it appeared that almost all of the investigation in this matter had 

been conducted by the FBI, and since the firearms identification was crucial 

to the case, the Commission felt that there was merit in having the firearms 

evidence examined by some other organization and was considering making 

such a request. Under any other circumstances a comment of this kind would 

have been the basis for an immediate discontinuance of FBI Laboratory cooperatior 

and service; however, Belin was merely advised in this instance that any decision 

as to such a course of action, of course, was strictly up to the Commission. . 

We did, however, point out that, as the Commission has previously been advised 

by letter, the firearms identifications in this case had been performed independent 

by several of our top firearms examiners and that these examiners had independen 

arrived at the same conclusions of identification. 

At-the conclusion of the visit, Mr. Eisenberg advised that the Commissio: 

was also contemplating asking for official testimony of the FBI firearms expert 

before the Commission, as well as similar testimony from other FBI experts 

involved in the handwriting, the fabric and the powlerresidue examinations of the 

evidence in this case. He indicated that such testimony would probably be require 

| during the week beginning March 23, 1964, or alternatively beginning March 80, 19! 

On the following day, March 12, 1964, during a continuation of the 

conferences, Mr. Eisenberg advised that the Commission had now definitely 

decided that they wished to have an independent examination of the firearms 

evidence and he advised that Mr. Rankin had, instructed him to request the FBI to 

deliver the firearms evidence to Mr. Ronald:Simmons, Weapons System Division,   
-| Fort Meade, Maryland, for this purpose on a date to be specified by the Commiss 

tin the near future. Eisenberg did not raise the subject of possible outside 

independent examinations of the other evidence in the case, ut if the Commission 

follows the same theory that it is necessary forjindependen xaminations to be 

ae’ they will undoubtedly extend their reques additional evidence in the 

uture, such as the handwriting and the fabric examinations. : 
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Mr. Jevons to Mr. Conrad 

RE: ASSASINATION OF PRESIDEN T JOHN F. KENNEDY’ 

11/22/63, DALLAS, TEXAS 

“ | The question of whether an independent re-examination is to be made 

| is one for the Commission to decide, and apparently the Commission has 

decided that they desire an independent examination, on the theory that they -. 

want a finding independent of the FBI. While we are, of course, mindful of . 

the Director's instructions that we are to comply completely with all the 

Commission requests, it is respectfully suggested that in a situation of this 

type the Bureau will prefer to have the evidence delivered to the Commission 

, and let the Commission then arrange all details of any such independent 

re-examination, including delivery to the independent agency. This would 

then preserve the independent nature of any such re-exam inations throughout 

and would completely eliminate the possibility of any future allegation that 

the FBI exerted influence on the independent examiner selected by the Commission 

o
e
 

ACTION: 

ik (1) Dallas has been requested by teletype to obtain any additional bullets 

2! from Tippitt's body which may be available and forward them to the Bureau for: 

examination on behalf of the Commission. 

GA | op. ot | . 

(2) It is our feeling that it is ypdesiraple for this Bureau to act as the 

| transmission belt in delivering any evidence to outside examineys pursuant to the 

Commission's request. A propoged fetter “setting forth these views is attached. 
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